CITY OF LEAVENWORTH
PLANNING COMMISSION
COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N. 5t Street
Leavenworth, KS 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, June 3, 2024
6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum

2. Approval of Minutes: April 1, 2024

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2024-12 REZ - 300 SANTA FE

Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2024-12 REZ — 300 Santa Fe, wherein the applicant is
requesting a rezoning of their property located at 300 Santa Fe from PUD, Planned Unit Development
District, to RMX, Residential Mixed Use District.

. 2024-13 REZ - 1820 S 4™ STREET

Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2024-13 REZ — 1820 S. 4t Street, wherein the applicant is
requesting a rezoning of their property located at 1820 S. 4t Street from R1-6, High Single Family
Residential District, to GBD, General Business District.

. CITY INITIATED REZONING - 2NP AVENUE & SANTA FE

Consensus to direct staff to proceed with a city-initiated rezoning process for an existing
neighborhood containing 15 individual properties lying east of 2"¢ Avenue between Santa Fe and
Sheridan Streets from RM-F, Multiple Family Residential District, to R1-6, High Density Single Family
Residential District.

OTHER BUSINESS:

None

ADJOURN




CITY OF LEAVENWORTH PLANNING COMMISSION
COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N 5% Street, Leavenworth, Kansas 66048
REGULAR SESSION
Monday, April 1, 2024

6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER:
Commissioners Present Commissioners Absent
Brian Stephens Kathy Kem
Sherry Whitson
Bill Waugh
Maryann Neeland
Don Homan City Staff Present
Julie Hurley

Michelle Baragary

Chairman Stephens called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and noted a quorum was present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: March 4, 2024

Chairman Stephens asked for questions, comments or a motion on the minutes presented for approval:
March 4, 2024. Commissioner Homan moved to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Waugh and approved by a vote of 5-0.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2024-09 REZ - 707 PAWNEE STREET
Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2024-09 REZ — 707 Pawnee Street, wherein the applicant is requesting a
rezoning of their property located at 707 Pawnee Street from OBD, Office Business District, to R1-6, High
Density Single Family Residential District.

Chairman Stephens called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the owner and applicant, Chris Pena, is requesting a rezoning of their
property located at 707 Pawnee Street from OBD, Office Business District, to R1-6, High Density Single Family
Residential District. The property is .08 acre in size and is occupied by a single-family home. The owner is
requesting the rezoning in order to bring the property into conformance with development standards for a
single-family home. The existing single-family home was previously damaged by fire and was repaired. The
home as it exists is considered legal nonconforming, and no action is required by the City of Leavenworth in
order for the property to continue to function as it is. The owner is intending to sell the property, and current
lending and insurance standards frequently require that a property be in conformance with applicable local
development standards, which has led the owner to opt to apply for a rezoning in order to make the property
conforming with current standards. No additions or new construction is planned at this time.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 1 April 1, 2024



CONDITIONS OF DETERMINATION

Whenever the Planning Commission or City Commission takes action on an application for
amendment to these Development Regulations, and such proposed amendment is not a general
revision of existing ordinances, but one which will affect specific property, the Planning Commission
and City Commission shall consider the following factors:

a)

b)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

The character of the neighborhood;

The subject property is .08 acre in size and is part of an established single-family neighborhood. The property
lies just to the west of 7" Street, which functions as a commercial corridor with a variety of commercial and
office uses.

The zoning and use of properties nearby;

The property directly adjacent to the east is zoned OBD, Office Business District, and is occupied by a single-
family home. The property to the south is zoned OBD, and is occupied by a single-family home. The property
to the west is zoned R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential District, and is occupied by a single-family
home. The property to the north is zoned GBD, General Business District, and is occupied by the Dog and Cat
Clinic.

The suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted;

The subject property is occupied by a single-family home and has been identified as appropriate for single-
family uses on the Future Land Use map.

Ms. Hurley noted that how this zoning got put in place with the Office Business District for an existing single-
family home was that when zoning first came about in the City, back in the 60’s, a lot of this zoning was
applied broadly across the City without a lot of context or individual consideration to what was maybe on
individual lots. The single-family house that was there was constructed prior to that time, which is how the
City has ended up with a lot of these kind of strange nonconforming uses.

The extent to which removal of the restrictions will detrimentally affect nearby property;

The proposed rezoning should have no detrimental effect upon surrounding properties. The proposed change
to the existing use of the property, and it will continue to function as a single-family home.

The length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned;
The subject property is not vacant.

The relative gain to economic development, public health, safety and welfare by the reduction of the value
of the landowner's property as compared to the hardship imposed by such reduction upon the individual
landowner;

The proposed rezoning will have a neutral effect on economic development, public health, safety, and welfare
of the City, as there is no proposed change in the use of the property, and no new construction proposed.

The recommendations of permanent or professional staff;

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request.

The conformance of the requested change to the adopted or recognized Comprehensive Land Use Plan being
utilized by the city;

The area is identified as appropriate for single-family residential uses on the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 2 April 1, 2024



i) Such other factors as may be relevant to a particular proposed amendment. The factors considered in taking
action on any proposed amendment shall be included in the minutes or otherwise be made part of the
written record.

No other factors.

After the required notices were sent to property owners within 200’ as required by Kansas State Statute, staff
received one question regarding the status of the property from a notified property owner.

REZONING ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Recommend approval of the rezoning request from OBD to R1-6 to the City Commission.
e Recommend denial of the rezoning request from OBD to R1-6 to the City Commission.

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration

Chairman Stephens asked for questions about the staff report.

Chairman Stephens asked what the difference is between General Business District and Office Business
District.

Ms. Hurley responded that the General Business District, GBD, allows for more retail and restaurant type uses,
and the Office Business District, OBD, is more professional office type uses.

Commissioner Homan asked if this will give the property owner the correct tax bracket because they are a
residential zoning district rather than a commercial zoning district.

Ms. Hurley stated this does not change the way the property is taxed. The County has their own land use
classification, which does not always match the zoning, and that is the case in this one. Their tax classification
is the appropriate single-family land use tax classification.

With no questions, Chairman Stephens opened the public hearing. With no one wishing to speak, Chairman
Stephens closed the public hearing and called for a motion. Based on the findings as stated and conditions as
presented, Commissioner Homan moved to recommend approval of the rezoning request from OBD to R1-6
for property located at 707 Pawnee Street to the City Commission, seconded by Commissioner Whitson, and
passed by a vote of 5-0.

2. 2023-33 SUP-4100S 4™ STREET
Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2023-33 SUP — 4100 S 4t Street, wherein the applicant is requesting
a Special Use Permit to allow a College or University in the R1-9 zoning district.

Chairman Stephens called for the staff report.

Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the applicant, University of Saint Mary, is requesting a Special Use Permit
to allow a College or University in the R1-9 zoning district (Medium Density Single Family Residential District),
located at 4100 S. 4t Street. The property is occupied by the University of Saint Mary, which was established
on the site in 1923. College or University uses are allowed in the R1-9 district with the approval of a Special
Use Permit. The University is currently intending to construct a new dormitory facility on the existing campus.

The University is considered a nonconforming use, as there is no existing Special Use Permit. Any new

construction or expansion of existing facilities associated with the University requires the approval of a Special
Use Permit. Per section 1.05 of the adopted Development Regulations:

Leavenworth Planning Commission 3 April 1, 2024



Any lawfully existing nonconforming use of part or all of a structure or any lawfully existing
nonconforming use of land, not involving a structure or only involving a structure which is accessory

to such use or land, may be continued, so long as otherwise lawful.

Section 1.05 of the Development Regulations also states in regards to nonconforming uses:

Any nonconforming use shall not be physically extended, expanded, or enlarged.

Since the time of adoption of the original Subdivision Regulations of the City of Leavenworth in 1966, there
have been multiple structures added on the University of Saint Mary campus without the applicant being
required to apply for a Special Use Permit. This is likely an oversight, due to the long-standing tenure of the
University on the site. Approval of a Special Use Permit will bring the property into conformance with regards
to land use and allow for future university-related construction on the property without the need for

additional Special Use permits.

Pending approval of the Special Use Permit, all applicable building permits shall be reviewed and approved.

COMMISSION FINDINGS

The Commission may recommend issuance of a special use permit whenever it finds that:

1. The proposed special use complies with all applicable provisions of this ordinance.

Staff believes that this application complies with all provisions of City of Leavenworth Development
Regulations.

The proposed special use at the specified location will contribute to and promote the economic
development, welfare or convenience of the public.

The property has functioned as a University since 1923, providing a beneficial service to the economic
development of the City by attracting a large number of students to the community, as well as
functioning as one of the largest employers in the area.

The special use will not cause substantial injury to the value of other property in the neighborhood
in which it is located.

Staff does not feel that the use will cause any substantial injury to the value of other property in the
neighborhood, as there is no change in the use of the property.

The location and size of the special use, the nature and intensity of the operation involved in or
conducted in connection with it, and the location of the site with respect to streets giving access to
it are such that the special use will not dominate the immediate neighborhood so as to prevent
development and use of neighboring property in accordance with the applicable zoning district
regulations.

The use of the property will remain unchanged. The proposed new dormitory facility, which
precipitated the Special Use Permit request, will be internal to the existing campus and will not
adversely impact any neighboring properties.

Notification was sent to property owners within 200’ of the subject property, as required by Kansas Statue.

Since notifications were mailed, staff has received no comments or inquiries.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit request based on the analysis and findings
included herein.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 4 April 1, 2024



ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Motion, based upon findings as stated and conditions as presented, to recommend approval to the City
Commission with included conditions.

e Motion, based upon findings as stated and conditions as presented, to recommend denial to the City
Commission

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration

Chairman Stephens asked for questions about the staff report.
With no questions about the staff report, Chairman Stephens opened the public hearing.
Commissioner Homan asked the applicant how many students the new dormitory will house.

Jeff Stockman, ACI Boland representing the university, stated there will be 16 rooms total with four students
per room. Remote parking is also part of the project.

With no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Stephens closed the public hearing and called for
questions/discussion among the commissioners. With no questions/discussion, Chairman Stephens called for
a motion. Based upon findings as stated and conditions as presented, Commissioner Whitson moved to
recommend approval of the Special Use Permit to allow a College or University in the R1-9 zoning district to
the City Commission with included conditions, seconded by Commissioner Neeland, and approved by a vote
of 5-0.

Since we get a number of these special uses or rezoning’s for existing nonconforming uses, Ms. Hurley spoke
with the City Attorney. There is no legal way to broad stroke and give approval to these nonconforming uses
because while a good number of them may be appropriate to continue, there may be some that the City would
want to go away through attrition. For the existing duplexes that require a Special Use Permit, staff could
potentially make two-family dwellings just an allowed use in single-family zoning districts during the next
update to the Development Regulations.

Chairman Stephens asked if there is a way that when someone submits an application and it makes sense that
the special use should be allowed, such as the application for 707 Pawnee, that it could be approved without
the applicant going through this whole process.

Ms. Hurley responded in the negative stating that rezoning and special use permits are clearly laid out in State
Statute. If it needs to be rezoned or needs a special use permit, the City legally has to provide notice to
neighboring properties, publish the notice in the local newspaper, and it must go to Planning Commission and
City Commission.

3. 2024-10 SUB — WHISPERING HILLS WEST REPLAT FINAL PLAT
Consider a final plat for Whispering Hills West Replat, Case No. 2024-10 SUB.
Chairman Stephens called for the staff report.
Planning Director Julie Hurley stated the subject property is owned by Laura Fowler, plat prepared by Herring
Survey Company. The applicant is requesting approval of a replat of Whispering Hills West. The property is

80.31 acres in size consisting of two lots, and is currently vacant. The property is zoned PUD, Planned Unit
Development.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 5 April 1, 2024



The applicant is requesting the plat for the purposes of creating five tracts along the eastern portion of the
property to transfer to adjoining property owners. The adjoining properties are single-family lots, which are
part of the Whispering Hills subdivision. Over the years, there has been some minor encroachment from the
adjoining properties onto the subject property as it remained vacant, including shed, gardens and other minor
accessory items, and the transfer of the newly created tracts will clear up any ownership issues.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Whispering Hills West Replat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Final Plat

e Deny the Final Plat

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration

Chairman Stephens asked for questions about the staff report.

Chairman Stephens asked how the pool located at 2610 S 25™ Street was installed over the property line when
a site plan would have been submitted to get a building permit.

Ms. Hurley responded that she is not sure when that particular pool was installed. Building inspectors do not
check the pool after it is installed and to make it easier, more expedient and less costly for property owners,
a surveyed plot plan is not required for a pool; but then sometimes you end up with cases like this where the
property owner drew the site plan correctly and the permit was approved correctly but then when the
structure is installed, it is a little bit too far over.

With no further discussion, Chairman Stephens called for a motion. Commissioner Whitson moved to approve

the Whispering Hills West Replat Final Plat, seconded by Commissioner Homan, and approved by a vote of 5-
0.

OTHER BUSINESS:

With no other business, Ms. Hurley stated there are no agenda items for May.
Chairman Stephens adjourned the meeting at 6:35 p.m.

Minutes taken by Planning Assistant Michelle Baragary.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 6 April 1, 2024



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2024-12 REZ
300 SANTA FE

JUNE 3%°, 2024

SUBJECT:
A request to rezone the property located at 300 Sana Fe from PUD, Planned Unit Development District, to RMX,
Residential Mixed Use District.

D

Prepared/By;
Julie Hyfley,
Direcygr of Ptanning and
Community Development

ANALYSIS:

The applicant, The Prime Company, is requesting a rezoning of the property located at 300 Santa Fe from PUD to
RMX. The property is currently owned by Mar-Mac FLP and is occupied by the structure commonly referred to as
the Helmer's Building. The building is currently occupied by Besel’s Home Improvement Company. The applicant
is requesting the rezoning in order to develop a workforce housing project in the existing building.

The existing building is listed on the National Register of Historic Places, and was originally built as a furniture
manufacturing facility in 1909. Since ceasing operations, the building has been utilized for a variety of uses. Itis
currently occupied by Besel's Home Improvement Company, with the majority of the building unutilized. The
applicant intends to develop a multifamily workforce housing project, which will provide an attainable, quality
housing option to the Leavenworth community. The applicant intends to utilize historic tax credits and low
income housing tax credits (LIHTC) in the development of the project. The initial phase of the project will be the
remodel of the existing building into approximately 102 multifamily units, consisting of one, two, and three
bedroom apartments, with the potential for future development on the site. Any development on the site, to
include the remodel of the existing building, will be required to meet all applicable city standards to include
parking, infrastructure, utilities, design, etc. A rezoning to RMX would allow for the continued operation of the
existing use on site.

CONDITIONS OF DETERMINATION

Whenever the Planning Commission or City Commission takes action on an application for amendment to these
Development Regulations, and such proposed amendment is not a general revision of existing ordinances, but
one which will affect specific property, the Planning Commission and City Commission shall consider the
following factors:

a) The character of the neighborhood;

The subject property is situated east of 4™ Street with no direct frontage on 4™, There are commercial uses to
the west, multifamily residential uses to the south, industrial uses to the north, and single-family residential uses
to the east.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




b)

c)

d)

e)

g)

h)

The zoning and use of properties nearby;

The properties to the north are zoned I-1, Light Industrial District, and I-2, Heavy Industrial District, and are
occupied by a variety of existing auto and storage related businesses. Directly to the east is a property
zoned GBD, General Business District, which is occupied by a self-storage facility. Other properties to the
east are zoned RM-F, Residential Multi Family, and are occupied by single family homes. The City of
Leavenworth Southside Park is also to the east of the subject property. The property directly to the south is
zoned RM-F and is occupied by an apartment complex. Properties to the west are zoned GBD and I-1, and
are occupied by a variety of commercial and single-family uses.

The suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted;

The subject property has always been used for industrial or commercial uses, and has remained under-
utilized for a number of years. The nature of access to the site makes it unsuitable for most business related
uses.

The extent to which removal of the restrictions will detrimentally affect nearby property;

The proposed rezoning should not detrimentally affect nearby properties. There are a wide variety of uses
and zonings surrounding the subject property. The property as it exists has always been utilized for various
industrial or commercial uses, and the proposed rezoning that will allow for the development of multifamily
housing should not significantly impact surrounding properties. Development of multifamily housing on the
site will require improvement to the street network accessing the site, which will address any potential
increase in traffic.

The length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned;
The subject property is not vacant.

The relative gain to economic development, public health, safety, and welfare by the reduction of the value
of the landowner's property as compared to the hardship imposed by such reduction upon the individual
landowner;

The proposed rezoning should have a positive economic impact as it will allow for development of housing to
serve the needs of current and future Leavenworth residents. Development of a new housing option will also
benefit current and future Leavenworth businesses by providing access to housing options for potential
employees.

The recommendations of permanent or professional staff;
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request.

The conformance of the requested change to the adopted or recognized Comprehensive Land Use Plan
being utilized by the city;

The area is identified as appropriate for industrial uses on the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. However, the
subject site is surrounded by a variety of existing uses, as well as a variety of land use designations on the
Comprehensive Plan including industrial, commercial, single family, and multifamily. Due to the mix of
surrounding uses as well as relative seclusion of the site, staff believes based upon all available information
that the adaptive reuse of the building for a residential or mixed use project is appropriate.

Such other factors as may be relevant to a particular proposed amendment. The factors considered in
taking action on any proposed amendment shall be included in the minutes or otherwise be made part of
the written record.

No other factors

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




After the required public notices were sent to property owners within 200’ as required by Kansas State Statute,
staff received no comments regarding the proposed rezoning.

REZONING ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Recommend approval of the rezoning request from PUD to RMX to the City Commission
e Recommend denial of the rezoning request from PUD to RMX the City Commission
e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




2024-12-REZ

5/30/2024, 12:24:49 PM

Override 1

Parcels (City Owned) City Right-of-Way

D Parcels_Current RoadCenterline

Esr, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |




2024-12-REZ Future Land Use

5/30/2024, 12:23:49 PM

Override 1 Hin} Park
Future Land Use (Comp Plan 2030) - Public/Semi-Public

- Commercial - Single-Family

- Conservation/Open Space Parcels (City Owned)
EF Industrial

‘ Parcels_Current

B 1iced Use

i Leavenworth City Limits

City Right-of-Way

S/1ST, ST,

v
i

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |




2024-12-REZ Zoning

e
m:-mxéu-'-_—w i

a4

e

Mwﬁ’—""@mw

5/30/2024, 12:22:37 PM

Override 1 |:] OBD  Parcels (City Owned)
Zoning CURRENT [0 pyp || parcels_Current

7% cmp oy

MF iw..w.d Leavenworth City Limits

- I-1 W R-MX City Right-of-Way Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

community

B
" I\BD

R1-6 RoadCenterline

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte Counly, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |




OFFICE USE ONLY
CASE NO. X021 -\ REZ

L ) Application # V22
Fee (non-refundable) $350.00
APPLICATION FOR REZONING g Dete 1-8-Z4
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Receipted By pd . o\ine_
Hearing Date (o-5-21
Publication Date <. 20

The undersigned ovyner(s)/agent for the owner(s) of the property described below, herein petition for a change in
the zone of the following legally described property: (agent must have authorization to make application).

Subject Property:

300 Santa Fe St, Leavenworth, KS

Rezoning:

Present classification of: PUD

district to; RMX

Legal Description:

(Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE)

Real Estate PID #

1010104004056000

Historic District:

/We Chris Els

Y

being duly sworn, depose and say that | am the owner/agent for the

owner of the property involved in this petition and that the statements and answers herein contained and then
information herewith submitted are in all respects true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name(s) of Owner

print or type):

Mar-Mac FLP

2500

Address:

S. 2nd St Leatl\venworth, KS 66048

913

Contact No.:

--829—4&{ \\

Email:

jeremy@greenamyre.com

Signature of Owner|(s):

AN

— \
Jeremy een%yre, Me r

NOTE: All signatures must be in black or blue ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.

State of Kanso& )
County of L0 o\ gmssnetin. ), SS
1
Signed or attested before meon (R o) ) ,20Q4 by
1 : (date) (name(s) of persan(s)

—

SALS e
—=

My Appointment Expires: 4-"-2QRK

: i
Notary Public: M
|

(SEAL)  BRENDA K, SCHWINN

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF KANSAS

My Appt. Expire'?

“T2%

Planning Commission

REZ Application Rev. 7/20




If necessary, use additional sheets to respond to the following:

Briefly describe the present use and character of the property and of the surrounding area:

The present use of the structure is the operations of commercial -
businesses, the building is on the historic registry and was a former
T manufacture facility, the surrounding propercies as zomne Multifamily armd

T e ode o o |
LITOUoS T LTTUL

Briefly describe the intended use and character of the property:

The proposed use is multifamily workforce housing project to help
provide attainable, quality housing to the Leavenworth Community
RME allows The Jdredatest density.

Briefly describe why you believe the land use (zoning) being requested is the most appropriate for this

property: Workforce housing provides attainable, quality housing for the
Leavenworth Community while revitalizing the historic Helmers Buildin
THE SUrTOWIGLIIG Talld USES dre iS50 Muitifamily

Give the reason(s) why you believe this proposal will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare
and surrounding properties and/or measures you have taken or intend to take to prevent detrimental
impacts: NONE

Is the property affected by any easements, deed/plat restrictions or other conditions arising from previous
Special Use Permits, Subdivisions, rezoning or variances? If so, briefly explain the origin and effect of
such conditions: None

Check List:
/| Non-refundable fee of $350.00 is due at time of application

/| Certified list of the property owners within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property
/ Full legal description obtained through the Register of Deeds Office

N> Site plan drawn to scale (see General Instructions)

Supporting documentation (see General Instructions)

Nx

Planning Commission 6 REZ Application Rev. 7/20



City of Leavenworth
Radms Sear ch

NJ KLEMP
TRUST

MNAVET

' MAR-MAC FLP

HLY¥O

GREENAMYRE
RENTALS INC o

FAMIL
LTRUST,

-'PROPERTY '
’MANAGEMENT 3 - ABBOTT!
MAINTENANCE INC

T R =

MAR-MAC

STEIN| COATE

LEAVENWORTH

. cm'
19 i S

ER)

RENTALS INC]

g

{ GREENAMYRE!
AN
EE!

HUSTON.

[SuANY

e

“ONI ST

- LEAvEch;RTH
CITY—=

5

Parcels in Buffer

l:l Parcel Searched
| 200" Buffer

2022 Aerial Photo 300 SANTA FE ST, Leavenworth, KS 66048 .
R i 052-101-01-0-40-04-056.00-0 =259 feet




PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2024-13 REZ
1820 S. 4™ STREET

JUNE 3f°, 2024

SUBJECT:
A request to rezone the property located at 1820 S. 4™ Street from R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential
District, to GBD, General Business District.

Prepared By (/
Julie Hurle

Director of/ Planning and
Community Development

ANALYSIS:

The owner and applicant, Kaushik Patel, is requesting a rezoning of their property located at 1820 S. 4" Street
from R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential District, to GBD, General Business District. The property is 1.02
acres in size and is occupied by Tipsy Liquor. The owner is requesting the rezoning in order to bring the property
into conformance with development standards for a commercial retail property. The property is located directly
on 4t Street, a major commercial thoroughfare, and has always been occupied by a retail business.

The business as it exists is considered a legal nonconforming use, and no action is required by the City of
Leavenworth in order for the property to continue to function as it is. The owner is intending to remodel and
construct an addition to the existing building. Current Development Regulations stipulate that:

No structure that is devoted in whole or in part to a nonconforming use shall be enlarged or added to in

any manner unless such structure and the use thereof shall thereafter conform to the regulations of the

district in which it is located.

Retail uses are allowed by-right in the GBD zoning district. The proposed rezoning will bring the property into
conformance with the regulations of the GBD zoning district.

CONDITIONS OF DETERMINATION

Whenever the Planning Commission or City Commission takes action on an application for amendment to these
Development Regulations, and such proposed amendment is not a general revision of existing ordinances, but
one which will affect specific property, the Planning Commission and City Commission shall consider the
following factors:

a) The character of the neighborhood;

The subject property is located directly on 4" Street, which is @ major commercial corridor. The property is
occupied by an existing retail business with other established commercial businesses to the north, south, and
east along 4t Street. To the west is an existing single-family neighborhood.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




b)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

The zoning and use of properties nearby;

The property to the north is zoned R1-6 and is occupied by Benjie’s Auto Sales (existing non-conforming use).
The property to the south is zoned GBD and is occupied by O’Reilly Auto Parts. The properties to the west
are zoned R1-6 and are occupied by single family homes. The property to the east, across 4* Street, is zoned
I-2, and is occupied by Tire Town.

The suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted;

The subject property has always been occupied by a retail establishment, and is not appropriate for single
family residential uses.

The extent to which removal of the restrictions will detrimentally affect nearby property;

The proposed rezoning should have no detrimental effect upon surrounding properties. There is no proposed
change in the use of the property, it will continue to function as a retail establishment. The proposed
addition to the structure will not significantly increase traffic in the area.

The length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned;
The subject property is not vacant.

The relative gain to economic development, public health, safety, and welfare by the reduction of the value
of the landowner's property as compared to the hardship imposed by such reduction upon the individual
landowner;

The proposed rezoning should have a positive economic impact as it will allow for expansion of an
established retail business, thereby potentially increasing sales and tax revenue.

The recommendations of permanent or professional staff;
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request.

The conformance of the requested change to the adopted or recognized Comprehensive Land Use Plan
being utilized by the city;
The area is identified as appropriate for commercial uses on the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

Such other factors as may be relevant to a particular proposed amendment. The factors considered in
taking action on any proposed amendment shall be included in the minutes or otherwise be made part of
the written record.

No other factors

After the required public notices were sent to property owners within 200’ as required by Kansas State Statute,
staff received no comments regarding the proposed rezoning.

REZONING ACTION/OPTIONS:

Recommend approval of the rezoning request from R1-6 to GBD to the City Commission
Recommend denial of the rezoning request from R1-6 to GBD the City Commission
Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




2024-13-REZ

T&‘i: "7—‘__‘_‘&3?*?5- fﬂ- 7

iy - '_ , e e B b \“:\ . \

PENNSYLVANIAAVE 2 SRR

et C e \\T. 9 = : + 2 %\

" 1800 - | : :
_r

1804 1

\\‘.\ "
b
H Py

R
1808 )
w
- T

'SATH'ST 77~
s

\§

%

%

ot a
2
P

2\

PS5TH ST~

250 i

e -“:-. - e 3
. REES STaame e

5/30/2024, 12:26:36 PM 1:2,257
il ] 0 0.01 0.03 0.05 mi
- - L Il L 1 1 1 1 !
i il i imi y T L
Override 1 Leavenworth City Limits ! e o -

E Parcels_Current City Right-of-Way

]

Buildings RoadCenterline

Address (Points)

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Canservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |



2024-13-REZ Zoning
. f////}fﬂ; :

. REES STRES

1

i

i ) i :

5/30/2024, 12:28:53 PM 1:2.257
0 001  0.03 0.05 mi
Override 1 ) Buildings f o e =
0 002 004 0.09 km

Zoning_CURRENT

72 cep —

fmum.d Leavenworth City Limits
- -2

R1-6
E Parcels_Current

Address (Points)

Clty Right-of-Way s;r:mﬁfnl;E Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

RoadCenterline

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA|



2024-13-REZ Future Land Use
R

-,\‘\\\.\\ N .\ .‘ \\ N
a 8

N

O
302

%

W

e
-47

WJA _

8
AR

EROSE ST 4%/~

A
__?Iﬁlf-

4

Q'_%'; 8"

et

“S'ATH'ST,

-
%
o D

N\

\

"'*. o :
L REES ST

ak

’
o
J————

1 ﬁ
//
E s

7%

5/30/2024, 12:27:43 PM

Override 1 | Buildings
Future Land Use (Comp Plan 2030) Address (Points)

i . R
Commercial imwmdd Leavenworth City Limits

- Industrial City Right—of—Way Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

community

- Single-Family RoadCenterline

| Parcels_Current
- Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |




OFFICE USE ONLY

cAsENo. 202V -\2A  Rrez

: Application # \ 53\
fr"q_‘:_:j’“ﬁm“‘riNWUR‘“E“. Fee (non-refundable) $350.00
Filing Dat s
APPLICATION FOR REZONING ol e D AsEl
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Receipted By su
Hearing Date Co-B-24
Publication Date 5-9.-24

The undersigned owner(s)/agent for the owner(s) of the property described below, herein petition for a change in
the zone of the following legally described property: (agent must have authorization to make application).

e

Subject Property: |{%20 S. 4 <7. 1ravenicc®ady Me GLOU R

Rezoning: Present classification of: ’R.\_ & districttor £ o

Legal Description: (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE)

Real Estate PID # | 052101~ 0\~ 0~20-13-022.L07 Yistoric District:

e, Kook PATEL being duly sworn, depose and say that | am the owner/agent for the
owner of the property involved in this petition and that the statements and answers herein contained and then
information herewith submitted are in all respects true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name(s) of Owner (print or type): | £ ADS Hle Patei

Address: SUL cleckeun e CT. LANSIWNG s Gboy

ContactNo.: | 912 306 L1441\ Email: CooLNILY WG GmAiL. em

Signature of Owner(s): Y

NOTE: All signatures must be in black or blue ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.

State Oi//,ﬁ &/]%M—/ )

County 0{;\_?2}7//} L0 AAA y'&}( E&J Ss A NOTARY PUBLIC - S dK:-..-sisJ
' 2

. LINDA S. CARNOALI
My Appt. Exp/7c /5/\

Signed or attested before me on /)/ '/ é "3/)/ , 20 by [£<AOSWC PRyes

(date) (name(s) of person(s)

Notary Publie: 7 L5742 @/} tepfls | My Appointment Expires: 7~/ 4 A/,

(SEAL)

i

Planning Commission REZ Application Rev. 7/20




1
{

.’f_ necessary, use additional sheets to respond to the following:

_ Briefly describe the present use and character of the property and of the surrounding area:

) ?ﬁz}c\\\ hauay Store. %mmwd\.m} oaldings are Avia Zone. ¥ Bl Repalt deaXrsiip.

’ Brieﬂy describe the intended use and character of the property:

0 COMME 40 use, e, bu\\d\m} for =

Briefly describe why you believe the land use (zoning) being requested is the most appropriate for this

Property: - To expring) e, xiiding = aract tonre bsiness

Give the reason(s) why you believe this proposal will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare
and surrounding properties and/or measures you have taken or intend to take to prevent detrimental

mpacts: - TTre, Gulding st 1 e, m\c\c\\e ol J;\hs, enie_DOPedy. B oS
5 o

Is the property affected by any easements, deed/plat restrictions or other conditions arising from previous
Special Use Permits, Subdivisions, rezoning or variances? If so, briefly explain the origin and effect of

such conditions: Tyt <0 e Ng Probiens

Check List:
Non-refundable fee of $350.00 is due at time of application

Certified list of the property owners within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property

Full legal description obtained through the Register of Deeds Office

Site plan drawn to scale (see General Instructions)

Supporting documentation (see General Instructions)

Planning Commission 6 REZ Application Rev. 7/20



C ADA PARKNG SPACE

CENRAL WOTD
TN RS 0% TALID DRAMSCY DL TAST
FRCITINT GAN SCAED DMINGONE. CONPUCTORS DMl
il FOR AL DMINTONT AND
COQInG O DL 00 4RO THE DCSOEN Wit BT

BUILDING CODE INFORMATION

“tars s £

waa i
T 10 WS A% abenere aome

SQUARE FOOTAGE
o weact 2 33 11

USE GRQUP

Ter e et

OCCUPANCY

CONSTRUCTION TYPE
i ——

ACCESSIBILITY

P
Rt ATTas M AT ee SetT A ACYTE]

FIRE SUPPRESSION

e 12

RESTROOMS

T R FATTT T ey

[T
=)

i
= R 1Y ¢ v - 1 ey
[T et

L+ v e e

8 1
—
-
[ TITTNG CONOE T WAKWA I
I
i
FESTRG AT Desond SURDe
CawAY J Feereht
1
ARCA OF MW

[O3THG ATPWALT
/ PARCNE AFTA M

L CRATT WA

-

ey

[ESTHG CONORCTE mALKmAT

Be

1820 S. 4TH STREET

CSlTE PLAN

PROJECT CONTACTS

IEMAHT.

TP UUoR
1823 5 4 STREET
LEAVENWORTH KANSAS

(513) 2503723

[0 ]

NORTH & SOMOT - SINR ARD
LN A

NORTH KANSAS QY MO E411E

BB« =1237

VAL SAURANIDGNOTTONSONDOT 00N

DRAWING INDEX
STRUCTURAL:

1 CDMRAL NOTES
S0 FOUNDATION ADN FRAMNG PLANS
MNAN MNDOR FRAING PN

STAINDARD DETALS. SOEDAES & MITES
Sl STANDARD DCTALS, SOEDALS & NOTES

24

wamens
ARCATISTUAL DRAMNCT ART TYIMCAMLY OAWN TD &
REFRTSENTAY

onawes CAUES THE DAwNT

POMAL W TS REPRCSNTATON OF THL Wopee.
ORAMNCS PO MCTIHONS ARL KOT CONSOORID

L AT [ADY SISV MLOT, COPY Of
BLUITTRNT NAY SNIRCDCE [AFOR N0 THE
[ FOR TS RLAS FORSON S4OL0 CVOn U

ABBREVIATIONS

e feirat by W
(1138 Frow waede WOR mirrers
€3 vmd WD mewrry ey
EL pmiw B RIC st bt
ac ey ——te
CHE  twmrvs mesry ot ——t
[T RIS st te e
ey CC
o s an wteie ety
CL e the QN ety
8 oy ar. wpe
B dasiebuny i
IS —— PRI pard mere e
o em PIE pands sy et
B3 frmpal n R
B et e (4]
[ LD rpaw
S wtew pain AE e
e e (TTUT] B e
Li e RD e oy
orv drmlon it wid ey
[ I L
e = sr. L
80 Lobad by b B s
[ B we
FOE  teen of omarvta 13 e
[CLa O veded
[ [
o £ ke cepte
MY g 188 A of e [ited]
TE I g b 18E iy of smarvie
ns el TER oy of val
ME v e IV e
e batew e iged
"l gt wien ATt PRET
= rwile Saale L
5B B
" = -
ur v Ld
KN pand BR et e
LYL  lbtel s ket REL wied oy Mk
T oot
[T Rp— POt

OANG BOMDAL:

A-1 W LA, COMORAL PVRLECT #ord
A=7  FWST FLOON ANO FRAMPG PLANS
A-3  OEvARONS

A<t NITTRCAL PLAN

A-3  FOSSATON PN

Aog rRANT PLANT

LEGAL
QuckRe 1, 89030

AL CANEINA LLC

Dl Apscenw 1523 T ATM ET,

ot Adaeees Seb CRCLRIIEE €1
Adaresip 34

ettt

uked viwicry CLAAXS ASSITION OF

amas

Racke 3 . Low

Seo .r Tooe 69 Rerge P2
derew 123

b omte samiaaes tas

TIPSYS LIQUOR & MORE
SITE PLAN
studio 605 | 5.1




_n_.ﬂ i i { i m
| 1l AFRE
_mﬁwﬁ_ L i
n. “m.. & m“.-. - ”mm =
i g i 1 [ii T
2 . ®
TR _ -
id B b . ——— - - - ®
LR | r " :
aifhim mplts it
] [ Wug : MW | mm T m
Al ) BNL B
EF i 0ok
H ; | 4
H I 4
mu ol um m» |
HF B 14
Y] mmm L\ ; ; .
& b B ; é
kR .m
[ \ wmwm
= m_w i { ; w_w }
| l |

Wz
SALES
TR




WARDEN

MEYERS

City of Leavenworth
Radius Search

PERCIVAL

)

BOLEWSKI]
et W

ey
[

ST p— B30

™ g o
ng;-.am,_

Cpen &
et £

o r

SAMSON

" GRANTHAM
.y .“.-1 "

WWALKER

2022 Aerial Photo

Parcels in Buffer
" Parcel Searched
200' Buffer

1820 S 4TH ST, Leavenworth, KS 66048 _
101-01-0-20-13-022.00-0 1inch = 92 feet




PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
CITY INITIATED REZONING
2" AVENUE & SANTA FE

JUNE 3°°, 2024

SUBJECT:
Potential city-initiated rezoning

Prepared
Julie Hurl
Directoy/6f Planning and

Comménity Development

ANALYSIS:

In recent years, the City of Leavenworth has received multiple rezoning and special use permit requests for
properties occupied by existing non-conforming uses. Typically these requests originate from the intention of the
property owner to either sell or expand the existing non-conforming use on the property, which necessitates
bringing the property into conformance with existing development standards. It has been the general desire of
the Planning Commission and city staff facilitate these applications in instances where no action of the property
owner has caused the property to become non-conforming.

In an effort to further facilitate the bringing of non-conforming properties into conformance without any
additional burden to property owners, staff has identified an area suitable for a city-initiated rezoning. State
statute grants authority to municipalities to initiate a rezoning process for privately owned properties. The
identified area consists of an existing neighborhood containing 15 individual properties all developed with single-
family homes, which is currently zoned RM-F, Residential Multi Family. The area lies east of 2" Avenue, roughly
between Santa Fe and Sheridan Streets. The RM-F zoning designation makes all of the existing homes non-
conforming, as single family homes are not allowed either by-right or with approval of an SUP in the RM-F zoning
district. Staff proposes to initiate a rezoning of the identified area to R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential
District, which will bring all properties included into conformance with current development standards.

A city-initiated rezoning process operates largely the same as an owner-initiated rezoning request. Should the
Planning Commission provide consensus, staff will work the City’s legal counsel to begin a rezoning process for
the identified area in accordance with State statute requirements. Such request will come before the Planning
Commission for consideration after appropriate notice has been made to affected property owners.

ACTION:
Consensus to direct staff to proceed with city-initiated rezoning process.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




City Initiated Rezoning

3RD'AVE

1
" K.
ol
=

BFCANTA'FE

. B

[= 5%

L
Z
o
=
~
8

5/30/2024, 12:15:58 PM
rll-ll.-

Override 1 lm.wd Leavenworth City Limits
Parcels (City Owned) City Right-of-Way

E Parcels_Current RoadCenterline .
— Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |




City Initiated Rezoning - Future Land Use

W

e $_¥ :

5/30/2024, 12:17:44 PM

Override 1

z
i
%

L.

SA

-

[ Ny \\“" -
i > e S

|

¢

1
N
\

NTA FE ST s

.SHERIDAN ST,

B pubiic/semi-Public

Future Land Use (Comp Plan 2030) J Single-Family

- Commercial

- Conservation/Open Space

- Mixed Use
W Multi-Family

B park

Parcels (City Owned)
[:l Parcels_Current
r--': Leavenworth City Limits
' City Right-of-Way

RoadCenterline

STATE ST,

F LOGAN ST
iy

Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |




City Initiated Rezoning - Zoning

L]

13
|
|
|
| oo
)
\;

R-ME;

AR

R1.9.
5/30/2024, 12:19:12 PM 1:4,514
0 0.03 0.06 0.11 mi
Override 1 BN PUD Parcels (City Owned) ——
0

|
, e 0.04 0.09 0.18 km
Zoning_CURRENT @77 p.mF || Parcels_Current

7 —
777 cp P22 R-MX imeemed Leavenworth City Limits
- [-1 R1-6 Clty Right—of-Way Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

— community
NBD s
[ ToBD

RoadCenterline

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
Platte County, Missouri Dept. of Conservation, Esri, HERE, Garmin, GeoTechnologies, Inc., USGS, EPA |



